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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: "btburrows@tecoenergy.com"
Cc: "Velasco, Robert A."; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; "acoe@earthjustice.org"; Forney, Katy; Ceron,


 Heather; Read, David; McWade, Tammy; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:29:11 PM
Attachments: Big Bend - Natural Gas Igniters Project RAI_signed.pdf
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Dear Mr. Burrows: 


Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
 above.  If you have any problems opening the document or would like further information,
 please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
 Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


 


 


 


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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SECRETARY 



April 2, 2014 



Electronic Mail – Received Receipt Requested 



Byron Burrows, Manager – Air Programs 



Tampa Electric Company (TEC) 



702 North Franklin Street 



Tampa, Florida  33602 



Re: Request for Additional Information 



Project No. 0570039-070-AC 



Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station 



Installing Two Natural Gas Combustion Heaters 



Dear Mr. Burrows: 



On March 19, 2014, we received your application and sufficient fee for an air construction permit to install two natural 



gas combustion heaters at Big Bend Station.  The facility is located in Hillsborough County at 13031 Wyandotte Road 



in Apollo Beach, Florida.  The application indicates that the project is subject to general preconstruction review 



pursuant to rule 62-212.300 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The application is incomplete.  In order to 



continue processing your application, please provide the additional information requested below.  Should your response 



to any of the requested items require new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference 



material and appropriate revised pages of the application form. 



1. Additional Information and Clarification of Project Information:  Based on information provided in the application, 



the Department understands the project involves installing two natural gas combustion heaters.  This project is a 



modification to Permit No. 0570039-065-AC which was natural gas igniter’s project for Units 1 – 4 at the Big 



Bend Station.  During construction of the igniter project TEC determined that process heaters would be necessary 



to maintain the temperature above the dew point to prevent condensation in the pipeline during conveyance to the 



Big Bend Station.  Each process heater will fire natural gas and has a heat input rate of 6 million British thermal 



units per hour (MMBtu/hour) which will be used to increase the temperature of the pipeline natural gas from 60 



degrees Fahrenheit (°F) to 90°F.  Each heater will have a stack diameter of 24 inches and a stack height of 20 feet.  



Only one process heater is required at this time.  However, TEC requests that both process heaters be permitted at 



this time for future build-out. 



a. Is the above an accurate description of the project to install process heaters? 



b. The application shows the stack/vent to be 25 feet in height and 27 feet in diameter.  Please clarify. 



c. The process/fuel information in the application is incomplete.  Please provide the fuel information in the 



application. 



d. When is the second process heater going to be installed? 



2. PSD Applicability Analysis:  Based on information provided in the application, the “Increase from Igniter Project 
(0570039-065-AC)” in the Updated Summary of Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) applicability 



Analysis table is incorrect.  The “Igniter Project Increase” as shown in Table 3 (Summary of the Applicant’s PSD 



Applicability Analysis) of the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination for Project No. 0570039-065-



AC is shown in the table below.  The original igniter project showed an increase in nitrogen oxide (NOX) emissions 



of 39.1 tons/year.  The installation of two process heaters increased the NOX emissions by 5.15 tons/year resulting 



in a total increase 44.25 tons/year, which exceeds the PSD significant emission rate of 40 tons/year.  Therefore, this 



project is subject to PSD review.  Please provide a PSD application and Best Available Control Technology 



(BACT) analysis or provide an explanation why PSD is not triggered by the increased NOX emissions.











REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 



Tampa Electric Company Project No. 0570039-070-AC 



Big Bend Station Installing Two Natural Gas Combustion Heaters 



Page 2 of 2 



Pollutant 



Annual Emissions, Tons/Year 



Subject to 



PSD? 



Increase from Igniter 



Project  



In Current Project 



Application a 



Igniter Project 



Increase a 



Projected 



Actual 



Combined 



Increase b 



Significant 



Emissions Rate 



CO -409.99 -417.9 4.33 -413.57 100 No 



NOX 26.60 39.1 5.15 44.25 40 Yes 



PM/PM10/PM2.5 -53.64 -54.9 0.39 -54.51 25/15/10 No 



SO2 -1,694.45 -1,718.7 0.03 -1,718.67 40 No 



VOC 39.36 39.1 0.28 39.38 40 No 



a. Provided in the Updated Summary of PSD Applicability Analysis table in Project No. 0570039-070-AC application.  This 



represents a 12.5 TPY decrease from the projected NOX emissions increase in the original igniter project (No. 0570039-065-



AC) of 39.1 TPY. 



b. PSD triggered for NOX:  5.15 TPY (current project) + 39.1 TPY (Project No. 0570039-065-AC) =  44.25 TPY. 



The above information is requested pursuant to the following F.A.C. regulations:  Rule 62-4.050 (Procedures to Obtain 



Permits and Other Authorizations; Applications); 62-4.055 (Permit Processing); 62-4.070 (Standards for Issuing or 



Denying Permits; Issuance; Denial); 62-4.120 (Construction Permits); 62-204.800 (Federal Regulations Adopted by 



Reference); 62-212.300 (Permits Required); 62-210.370 (Emissions Computations and Reporting); 62-210.900 (Forms 



and Instructions); 62-212.300 (General Preconstruction Review); and 62-212.400 (Prevention of Significant 



Deterioration).  All applications for a Department permit must be certified by a professional engineer registered in the 



State of Florida pursuant to Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C.  This requirement also applies to responses to Department 



requests for additional information of an engineering nature.  For any material changes to the application, please 



include a new certification statement by the authorized representative or responsible official. 



We will resume processing your application after receipt of the requested information.  You are reminded that Rule 62-



4.055(1), F.A.C. requires applicants to respond to requests for information within 90 days or to provide a written 



request for an additional period of time to submit the information.  If you have any questions regarding this matter, 



please contact the project engineer, Tammy McWade, at 850/717-9086 or email tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us. 



Sincerely, 



 



 



 



 



 



for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 



Office of Permitting and Compliance 



Division of Air Resource Management 



This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested. 



Mr. Byron Burrows, TEC:  btburrows@tecoenergy.com  



Mr. Robert Velasco, TEC:  ravelasco@tecoenergy.com  



Ms. Kelley Boatwright, SWD:  kelley.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us  



Ms. Justin Green, DEP Siting Office:  justin.b.green@dep.state.fl.us  



Ms. Alisa Coe, Earth Justice:  acoe@earthjustice.org  



Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epa.gov  



Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov 



Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us  



Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 



JFK/dlr/ttm 
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			David Read





























From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Green, Justin B.
Subject: Delivered: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:29:15 PM
Attachments: 0570039-070-AC Tampa Electric Company Big Bend Station Request for Additional Information .msg


Your message
      To: 'btburrows@tecoenergy.com'
      Cc: 'Velasco, Robert A.'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; 'acoe@earthjustice.org'; Forney, Katy; Ceron, Heather; Read, David; McWade,
 Tammy; Scearce, Lynn
      Subject: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information 
      Sent: 4/2/2014 3:29 PM
was delivered to the following recipient(s):
      Green, Justin B. on 4/2/2014 3:29 PM
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0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			'btburrows@tecoenergy.com'


			Cc


			'Velasco, Robert A.'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; 'acoe@earthjustice.org'; Forney, Katy; Ceron, Heather; Read, David; McWade, Tammy; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			btburrows@tecoenergy.com; RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com; Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us; Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us; acoe@earthjustice.org; Forney.Kathleen@epa.gov; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Burrows:  



Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above.  If you have any problems opening the document or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.



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
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER 




2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 
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GOVERNOR 




 




CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA 




LT. GOVERNOR 




 




HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR. 




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
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								2014-04-02T14:55:39-0400



				David Read
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: McWade, Tammy
Subject: Delivered: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:29:12 PM
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
      McWade, Tammy on 4/2/2014 3:29 PM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2
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






















image001.png















From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Scearce, Lynn
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
      Scearce, Lynn on 4/2/2014 3:29 PM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



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
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 




ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER 




2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 




RICK SCOTT 




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
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mailto:arbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us







								2014-04-02T14:55:39-0400



				David Read
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Boatwright, Kelley M.
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
      Boatwright, Kelley M. on 4/2/2014 3:29 PM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us



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
To: Read, David
Subject: Delivered: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:29:16 PM
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
      Read, David on 4/2/2014 3:29 PM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us



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
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From: Velasco, Robert A.
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 5:37:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Lynn:


May I obtain a word copy of the RAI?


 


Best Regards,
 
(Rob) Robert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP
EHS Air Programs
Tampa Electric Company
P.O. Box 111
Tampa, FL 33601
Phone: (813) 228-4232
Cell: (813) 417-9524
Fax: (813) 228-1308
http://www.tampaelectric.com/company/environment/


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:29 PM
To: Burrows, Byron T.
Cc: Velasco, Robert A.; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Green, Justin B.; 'acoe@earthjustice.org'; Forney, Katy;
 Ceron, Heather; Read, David; McWade, Tammy; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional
 Information


 


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



mailto:RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us











Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


 


 


 


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have
 received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to
 anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against
 viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 4:05:56 PM


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
was read on 4/2/2014 4:06 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Alisa Coe
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 4:00:57 PM


Your message
      To: Alisa Coe
      Subject: 
was read on 4/2/2014 4:01 PM.



mailto:acoe@earthjustice.org

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:45:06 PM


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
was read on 4/2/2014 3:45 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

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
Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 5:07:47 PM
Attachments: Read 0570039-070-AC Tampa Electric Company Big Bend Station Request for Additional Information .msg


NOTICE:  This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential
 information. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email
 from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against
 viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any
 which remain.



mailto:RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Read: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information 


			From


			Velasco, Robert A.


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us







Your message 





   To: Velasco, Robert A.


   Subject: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information 


   Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 7:29:09 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik





 was read on Wednesday, April 02, 2014 9:06:47 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.







From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Forney, Katy; Ceron, Heather
Subject: Relayed: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:29:14 PM
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
      Forney, Katy on 4/2/2014 3:29 PM
      Ceron, Heather on 4/2/2014 3:29 PM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Forney.Kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov



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
To: "acoe@earthjustice.org"
Subject: Relayed: 0570039-070-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 3:29:38 PM
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
      'acoe@earthjustice.org' on 4/2/2014 3:30 PM



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







